NORTH RIDGEVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES APRIL 17, 2017

CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Calling to order the Monday, April 17, 2017 regular Council meeting.

INVOCATION:

Led by President Pro-Tem Butkowski.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Led by President Pro-Tem Butkowski.

ROLL CALL:

Present were Council members Dennis Boose, Bruce Abens, Bernadine Butkowski, Roseanne Johnson, Gregg Westover and Robert Chapek.

President Kevin Corcoran was excused.

Also present was Mayor G. David Gillock, Safety-Service Director Jeff Armbruster, Law Director Andrew Crites, Auditor Jeffrey Wilcheck, City Engineer Scott Wangler and Acting Clerk of Council Tara L. Peet.

MINUTES - Corrections (if any) and approval:

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: You have before you the City Council minutes of April 3, 2017. Are there any objections or corrections to approving those minutes? Seeing none, those minutes are approved.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Please note we received the Planning Commission minutes of April 11, 2017.

LOBBY:

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: We are only going to have one lobby session this evening. We are opening up lobby session right now. If you would like to speak, please step up to the podium. You will be given three minutes to speak. Would anybody like to speak?

<u>Bill Wilk, Simple Recycling</u> – stated he offers a service that is a free curbside recycling to residents and provides a credit to the City for the recycling of textiles. The credit to the City is .1 cent per pound picked up. The pickup will occur with the resident's regular trash pickup.

Moved by Westover and seconded by Abens to allow an additional three minutes to speak.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed say no.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Mr. Wilk reiterated the above statements.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Is there anybody else? Moving on to the Administrator's reports. Mr. Gillock.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORTS:

A. Mayor: Thank you, Madam President Pro-Tem. Included in tonight's agenda under Old Business is Ordinance number 5439-2017 that was adopted at the April 3, 2017 meeting.

Moved by Mayor Gillock and seconded by Johnson to add the emergency clause to Ordinance number 5439-2017 in order for the Service Department to move forward with ordering equipment from the current state bid list which expires at the end of this month.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any questions on the motion? Clerk, please call the roll.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries, 6-0.

In addition, under second readings, is amended by substitution Ordinance T 30-2017 that authorizes the Mayor to advertise for bids and enter into a contract, with the lowest & best bidder for the Phase 2B Ohio Turnpike Mitigation 54-inch Diameter Peak Flood Flow Redirection Project. When we get to that Ordinance, I will be asking that it be passed tonight with the emergency clause to allow us to begin this project as soon as possible. This is to redirect water off the turnpike away from the Pitts/Gina area.

As a reminder, if you haven't already discovered it for yourself, Chestnut Ridge Road starting today, from Lear Nagle Road to approximately five hundred feet east, will be closed for approximately thirty days - weather permitting. Terrace Construction will be installing new pavement, curbs, driveways and sidewalks. Detour signs have been posted.

This year the City will see approximately \$1,200,000 in paving of City streets. Half of this, \$669,000 will be shared with ODOT to repave portions of Lorain Road/Route 10. It is kind of hard to see on the Smart Board, but you will see that the portion from Lear Nagle east to the I-480 ramp, including the ramps, will be repaved except for what was already repaved. The intersection of Lorain/Lear Nagle/Cook will be excluded as it was done last year as part of the Lear Nagle widening project.

In addition, we will spend an additional \$600,000 on residential streets using our own paving machine and crew.

The following is the anticipated list to be repaved this year: Adams, Washington, Jefferson, Lewis, Fairacres, Glendale, Dodge, Woodlawn, Timothy, Chennault, Grant, Wainwright, Denny, Blanchard, Davis, David, Pitts from Gail to Center Ridge, and Wil-Lou. The northern halves of Olive, Cornell and Wallace will be done this year, with the southern portions to be done next year.

In prior years we paid more attention to the main thoroughfares. This year we are beginning to get more into the side streets that need attention. It is anticipated that next year, dependent upon funding, we will finish Olive, Cornell and Wallace as mentioned previously, Main, West Point and Fern Tree among others. If we can accomplish all of those planned to be repaved it will make a major impact on our side streets.

In addition, we will spend \$250,000 on full depth concrete repair. Although the list of exact streets to be addressed is not finished, we anticipate Denise and Main are at the top of the list and remain a top priority.

Finally, we will spend \$50,000 on catch basin repair, which will address about seventy-five catch basins or half of those on our list needing work. Our crews usually repair twenty to twenty-five each year so we are tripling our normal expenditures. Hopefully, we will be able to address the remaining catch basins next year and get all of them addressed in two years instead of seven to eight years.

Republic Services/Allied Waste will be streamlining their operations and moving the City's refuse, recycling and yard waste collection to one day a week, Tuesday pick-up for the entire city, at some point during the month of May. I'm just giving you a heads up. Once all of the details are finalized, customers will receive an official notification mailer from Republic Services and we will post the information on the City's website.

The National Council for Home Safety and Security released their 2017 report listing the top fifty cities in Ohio. I am happy to report that North Ridgeville ranked number thirteen. I would like to thank our safety forces and our residents for their vigilance in keeping our community safe.

As a reminder, there are still plots available for the community garden. The North Ridgeville Community Garden is still accepting applications through the end of this month. More information, including the application, can be found on the city's website at www.nridgeville.org.

Join me tomorrow from 8:00-9:00 a.m. at Gourme Family Restaurant on Lorain Road for my monthly coffee and conversation. Feel free to stop by to get your questions answered or to hear updates on city projects.

We have a special presentation this evening. I would like to introduce Erin Murphy. Erin is a program manager in the Health Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention Department at the Lorain County General Health District. She facilitates North Ridgeville Heart and Sole, a group of community partners that have worked together to improve access to healthy eating and active living. Their accomplishments over the past three years led the State of Ohio to designate North Ridgeville as one of thirteen healthy cities in the state for year 2016. Joining Erin is Meredith Brescilli from our Parks & Recreation Department who also serves on the Heart & Sole Committee.

Ms. Murphy presented a short presentation regarding the award received from the state.

Mayor Gillock: This concludes my report.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Thank you Mayor. Mr. Safety-Service Director.

B. Safety-Service Director: As a reminder, the Senior Center will be hosting a spaghetti dinner on Friday, April 28 from 5:00-7:00 p.m. The cost is \$7 for adults, \$6 for seniors and \$4 for children 10 and under. Carry out is also available. That concludes my report.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Mr. Engineer.

C. Engineer: Thank you. I was on Lear Nagle today and I was surveying the condition of the striping which is still the temporary which was the only option to apply in the winter conditions. We are not to the conditions where we can do permanent. The striping has held up pretty well. I am going to monitor closely and I am going to try and see if we can stretch the striping out until when we can put the permanent in and save the expensive of another temporary striping. That concludes my report.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Thank you. Mr. Auditor.

D. Auditor: Thank you Madam President Pro-Tem. The monthly report will go out tomorrow by email. Tonight there are two additional ordinances being presented – one is the appropriation request for the roundabout project and it also includes two additional items. There were a couple of line items missed in the permanent appropriations involving the Fire Department so I have a correction to that department. The increase in their appropriations is \$46,800 and a small rounding correction for the Lorain County Library Fund to bring that back in line with the estimated resources. The other Ordinance tonight is the authorization for the creation of the Roundabout Fund to account for the grant and the project. That concludes my report.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Did you want those with the emergency – T 39 and T 40?

Auditor Wilcheck: They can be passed at the next meeting with the emergency. They can just have a first reading this evening.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Thank you.

E. Other Reports: President Pro-Tem Butkowski: We have the March 2017 Mayor's Court report, the March 2017 Support Car report and the March 2017 Water Distribution reports.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORT(S): None.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: We did take care of old business already.

OLD BUSINESS:

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: Ordinance No. 5439-2017 (fka T 33-2017)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT FOR VARIOUS CITY DEPARTMENTS FROM THE STATE BID LIST OR STATE CO-OP, OR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH AN OUTSIDE VENDOR(S), ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, NOT TO EXCEED THE BELOW STATED PRICES.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock on 04/03/2017; Adopted on 04/03/2017)

 $(A\ motion\ to\ add\ the\ emergency\ clause\ is\ needed\ for\ this\ adopted\ Ordinance\ to\ make\ it\ effective\ by\ end\ of\ April)$

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Moving to new business.

NEW BUSINESS:

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

Planning Commission action(s) taken at the April 11, 2017 meeting:

APPLICANT: Abby Rainieri, Then Design Architecture (TDA), 4135 Erie Street,

Willoughby, OH 44094

OWNER: North Ridgeville City Schools, 5490 Mills Creek Lane

REQUEST: Approval to construct a 5,700 square foot addition onto an existing building **LOCATION:** 5490 Mills Creek Lane in a B-3 District; Parcel no. 07-00-008-106-011

PC ACTION: Approved by a vote of 5-0.

(Council action required)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: They are going to be putting in an addition on the north end of the building there and then doing some remodeling work on it. It should be starting soon.

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Boose to accept the Planning Commission action.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed say no.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

APPLICANT: Steven Hermiller, P.E., The Mannik & Smith Group, 1160 Dublin Road,

Columbus, OH 43215

OWNER: Lorain Gateway Development, LLC, 23706 Russel Road, Bay Village, OH

44140

REQUEST: Site plan approval to construct a Burger King drive thru restaurant to include

parking, detention and utilities

LOCATION: Southeast corner of Lorain Road and Victory Lane; Parcel no. 07-00-003-102-

080

PC ACTION: Approved by a vote of 4-1.

Councilwoman Johnson: Madam President, I did want to make a point. I think the Mayor is going to make the same point about the old Burger King.

Mayor Gillock: If I may, this application is by a franchisee for Burger King for a location on Lorain Road, at the corner of Lorain and Victory Park. In the middle of last year, I started working with Paul Blanchette to get the old Burger King on Center Ridge Road cleaned up which is owned by the Burger King Corporation. So you have two different entities here although they have the same logo. When this application came in for the new franchisee, even though they are two different entities, I started leveraging the franchisee against the parent corporation to get Center Ridge Road cleaned up. Whereas last year we had been in conversation with them and the first time we talked to them, they had cleaned up some items. Since then, they have been somewhat lax in complying with Paul's recommendations. Once I made it apparent to the corporation that this approval may be in jeopardy, we got their attention. I received calls from their regional franchise manager as well as the developer and some people in their corporate office in Florida. They immediately got a contractor out there last week after the Planning Commission. We did a walk through with Paul Blanchette. I believe we have their attention. It will be cleaned up and I don't think we should, at this point, hold up the approval for the franchisee. I will tell you as late as 7:22 p.m. this evening, eight minutes before this meeting, I received an email from the Burger King individual in charge of the cleanup and he stated that he wanted to provide everyone with an update on where they stand with the cleanup of the property. He spoke to the contractor a couple of hours ago and they informed me that all of the site work would be cleaned up by the end of the day tomorrow; however, the tree work would not be completed until the end of the week. It is going to take a little longer because the contractor has his crane tied up at another site this week. I think we got their attention. It will be cleaned up to Paul and my satisfaction. I think they will comply. They want this project to go forward. Thank you.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: At the Planning Commission meeting, I voted against this because there was nothing in writing to be sure and they hadn't done anything for so long. I felt

uncomfortable about them making another promise and not fulfilling it. I was down there today, checking them out, they are working and they have a lot of it done and they hired a local company from Elyria and that is good; keeps our people working right here. It is looks better than it did. It should come down but that is another discussion. They are going to be cutting a lot of trees around there and the back has really grown up along the creek that is back there. It is going to get done. It really looks like he knows what he is doing. I will be voting in favor of this.

Councilman Boose: Are there any issues inside the building that need addressed? From what I am listening to, things are only being done on the outside.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: We aren't going to be doing anything inside.

Councilman Boose: That is not what I am asking. I am asking if there are any issues inside that need to be addressed.

Mayor Gillock: Madam President, there aren't any issues inside that we can require them to address. There are some issues because of the state of disrepair. There are water issues and rust issues on the equipment. They could not use that equipment for a restaurant. We can't require it, but we suggested that they demolish the building. They indicated they have a couple buyers looking at it so they are going to do everything that we require them to do.

Councilman Boose: So the building meets code presently?

Mayor Gillock: The building will meet code.

Councilman Boose: Thank you.

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Abens to accept the Planning Commission action.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed say no.

$$Yes - 6$$
 $No - 0$

RECESS:

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Would anybody like a recess?

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Westover to dispense with the recess.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed say no.

$$Yes - 6$$
 $No - 0$

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Moving on to first readings. We have T 37-2017.

FIRST READINGS:

Ordinance and Resolution submittal(s)

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 37-2017

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BY AND AMONG THE CITY, THE LORAIN COUNTY PORT AUTHORITY, SCANNELL PROPERTIES #277, LLC, LCN RDL, CLEVELAND (OH) LLC, RIDDELL SPORTS GROUP INC. AND U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION PROVIDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND FINANCING OF PERFORMANCE LANE AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING RELATED AGREEMENTS. (Introduced by Mayor Gillock)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 38.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 38-2017

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT, ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING (HVAC) SYSTEM AT THE FRENCH CREEK WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, NOT TO EXCEED \$450,000.00. (Introduced by Mayor Gillock)

Moved by Mayor Gillock and seconded by Boose to dispense with the second and third readings for T 38.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed say no.

$$Yes - 6$$
 $No - 0$

Moved by Boose and seconded by Johnson to adopt T 38.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any questions?

Councilman Boose: Madam President, these monies have already been appropriated through the appropriations process. As the Ordinance states, the system is over forty years old and not efficient. It is going to take some time, I'm sure, for this to be bid out and for everything to get started, so the sooner we can get this started the better for the health, safety and welfare of the community. Thank you.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Clerk, please call the roll.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: On the adoption of T 38, the motion carries and becomes **Ordinance number 5442-2017.**

$$Yes - 6$$
 $No - 0$

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 39.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 39-2017 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 5427-2017 OF THE

CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE, OHIO, FOR THE PERIOD COMMENCING

JANUARY 1, 2017 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017.

(Introduced by Councilwoman Johnson)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 40.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 40-2017 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE AVON BELDEN ROAD

ROUNDABOUT FUND.

(Introduced by Councilwoman Johnson)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Moving on to second readings; we have T 27.

SECOND READINGS:

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 27-2017 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING N.R.C.O. SECTION 286.13 COMPENSATION

FOR MILITARY LEAVE.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 04/03/2017)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 29.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 29-2017 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT, ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE MILLS ROAD AND STATE ROUTE 83 ROUNDABOUT PROJECT AND OTHER APPLIETENANCES, NOT TO EXCEED

PROJECT AND OTHER APPURTENANCES, NOT TO EXCEED

\$1,240,350.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 04/03/2017)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 30.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 30-2017 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT, ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE PHASE 2B OHIO TURNPIKE MITIGATION 54-INCH DIAMETER PEAK FLOOD FLOW REDIRECTION PROJECT AND OTHER APPURTENANCES, NOT TO EXCEED \$502,500.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock: First reading 04/03/2017)

(This will need a motion to amend by substitution with the replacement sitting at your seats)

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Boose to amend T 30 by substitution.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? All those in favor say yes. Those opposed no.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Boose and seconded by Johnson to dispense with the third reading.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any questions?

Councilwoman Johnson: This can only help relieve the flooding especially in the Pitts Blvd. area. It is a really important project and a lot of grant money has gone to help pay for this.

Councilman Boose: Madam President? I want to thank the Administration and the Law Department for considering my recommendations to make some of the changes that were made in this legislation. It now reads much better and you got away with eliminating three whereas's. It now makes sense and I appreciate it. Thank you.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Is there any other discussion?

Councilman Boose: Madam President, do we need to pass this with the emergency?

Mayor Gillock: Yes, we would like to get started on this as soon as we can and get the water redirected.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Call the roll for dispensing with the third reading.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries.

Yes - 6 No - 0

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Chapek to adopt T 30 Amended.

Moved by Boose and seconded by Johnson to add the emergency clause to T 30 Amended for the health, safety and welfare of the community.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Clerk, please call the roll on the emergency.

Acting Clerk of Council: The motion carries.

Yes - 6 No - 0

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: On the adoption now with the emergency, are there any questions? Clerk, please call the roll.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries and becomes Ordinance number 5443-2017.

Yes - 6 No - 0

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 31.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 31-2017 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT, ACCORDING TO LAW AND IN A MANNER PRESCRIBED BY LAW, WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BIDDER FOR THE REHABILITATION OF THE TENNIS COURTS IN SOUTH CENTRAL PARK, NOT TO EXCEED \$122,300.00.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 04/03/2017)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 32.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 32-2017 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PERSONAL

PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE PURSUANT

TO O.R.C. SECTION 721.15(D).

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 04/03/2017)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 35.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 35-2017 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 4028-2004 WHICH

ESTABLISHED THE MONETARY LIMIT FOR "BLANKET" FISCAL

OFFICER CERTIFICATES.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 04/03/2017)

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Moving on to third readings – T 24.

THIRD READINGS:

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 24-2017 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING N.R.C.O. SECTION 248.01 COMPOSITION

OF DEPARTMENT.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 03/20/2017; Second reading 04/03/2017)

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Abens to adopt T 24.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions?

Councilman Boose: Do we know if we have the additional monies for this once this Ordinance is enacted, if any?

Auditor Wilcheck: I haven't had the chance to look at that. I can get back with you on that, if you would like.

Councilman Boose: Can you assure us that it won't take the General Fund carry over beyond what our estimate is? Or what our targeted amount would be? We still need \$100,000. Auditor Wilcheck: There is \$100,000 that is beyond our target carry over balance. Yes.

Councilman Boose: So this won't cause that?

Mayor Gillock: Madam President? Let me speak to this a little bit. Number one, we are trying to, Jeff used the word "memorialize", get our Ordinance in line with the practices that we are actually following. We have an Assistant Chief, correct? It is a lieutenant, when he is out, we have to replace him to operate the department. Our Code only allows six, so technically we can't add that seventh because the one that is on sick leave still counts as those six. We are adjusting this so we can bring in a temporary and run with six lieutenants but we will actually have seven on the payroll. If you are looking in terms of dollars, it is only going to be the amount of money in pay difference between a firefighter and a lieutenant. It is not going to be real significant. I don't know how long of a period it is going to be, but on an annual basis, it might be eleven percent I believe is the shift differential. We are trying to get our Ordinance in line with the practices we have to follow to run the department.

Councilman Boose: Thank you for that explanation. I understand. I just want Council to know that does go into any carry over that we might have had. Again, I had a conversation with the Auditor earlier today. There is still around \$100,000 that we have that still keeps us within our targeted carry over for 2018. That works fine. Thank you.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions? Clerk, please call the roll.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries and becomes **Ordinance number 5444-2017.** Yes - 6 No -0

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: T 25.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet:

T 25-2017 AN ORDINANCE A

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LORAIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE CITY OF NORTH RIDGEVILLE FOR SPECIALIZED RESCUE RESPONSE.

(Introduced by Mayor Gillock; First reading 03/20/2017; Second reading 04/03/2017)

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Abens to adopt T 25.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Are there any comments or questions?

Mayor Gillock: Madam President, I would just mention that this is a renewal of our shared services for four years.

Councilwoman Johnson: Madam President, I'd like to ask the Mayor, since this has expired, do you want the emergency on this?

Mayor Gillock: That would be good but it is retroactive to January 1, 2017, but to be safe, that would be good.

Moved by Johnson and seconded by Boose to add the emergency clause to T 25 for the health, safety and welfare of the residents of North Ridgeville.

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Clerk, please call the roll on the emergency.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries.

Yes - 6 No - 0

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: On the adoption now with the emergency, Clerk, please call the roll.

Acting Clerk of Council Peet: The motion carries and becomes **Ordinance number 5445-2017.** Yes - 6 No - 0

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS:

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: Our next regular Council meeting will be held Monday, May 1, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. here in Council Chambers.

Councilman Boose: Madam President, can I ask the Administration for a list of the streets that you mentioned.

Mayor Gillock: Yes.

ADJOURNMENT:

President Pro-Tem Butkowski: This meeting is adjourned. The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Approval of minutes on May 1, 2017:

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Jan Fro